
1

Mastercreation TFS

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>
Sent: 23 January 2024 18:15
To: Mastercreation TFS
Subject: FW: VRF-
Attachments: GST Certificate BS Int.pdf; BSI-Pan Card.pdf; Cancelled Cheque.pdf; MSME-Print  

with Annexure-Udyam Registration Certificate (1) (2).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar  
 
Please Update vendor code in MALS  
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane  
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 11:04 AM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: VRF- 
 
Dear Omkar  
 
Kindly create Vendor code and update In TFSPL  
 

supplyer  name name of the supplier contact number mail id 

B S international Ambreesh 8080242568 
info@bsi.equipment 

 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 
 
From: BS International <info@bsi.equipment>  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 11:42 AM 
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To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: VRF- 
 
Dear Sir, 
Please find attached documents as per your requirement. 
 

Thanks & Regards 

Sheetal Panchal (Accounts) 

+91 9769662568 

 
 
 
On Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 4:44 PM Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear sir 

  

Kindly provide VRF – GST CERTIFICATE , PAN CARD ,CANCEL CHQUE ,MSME CERTIFICATE 

  

  

Thanks & Regards 

Heramb 

  

9702415737 

  

  

 
 
 
--  
                                                                        
Thanks & Regards 
 
B.S International 
Office No.4,1st Floor,B-Wing,Sukh Sagar Building,Akruli Cross Road No.1,Near 
Station,Kandivali(E),Mumbai-400101 
Website: www.bsi.equipment        

    

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify  
that the link points to the correct file and location.
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